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Huda M. Alqahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 5:13 PM
To: Huda M. Alqahtani
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Subject: RE: تجديد عقد الموظفة امل

 يعتمد 
  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

 

 

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 
Director of Finance and 
Operations 
Awtad Company 

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit 406  Tower (C) 4th Floor 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500  
M :+966 580703078 
E :  Malshaikh@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: Huda M. Alqahtani <116@awtad.sa>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 5:08 PM 
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa> 
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Alqahtani <113@awtad.sa> 
Subject:   د عقد الموظفة املᘌتجد 

 
 السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته  

 
  

  الاستاذ/ محمد  
  ریال   7500الرجاء اعتماد تجديد عقد الموظفة امل الدوسري لمدة سنتين براتب 

  
  شاكرة لكم  

 
 
Thanks and Regards  

  
  

Huda Huda M. Alqahtan 
HR Officer 
Awtad  

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center  
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406  
Riyadh 12633-7437  
Saudi Arabia  
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  Phone +966 11 411 5500  
Mobile +966  

Email 116@awtad.sa  
www.awtad.sa  
  

 
 


